



JAVED ASLAM

Associate Engineer in Electrical Technology

✉ javedaslam1199@gmail.com 📞 +92300 5459821 📍 41162 khushab

Profile

OBJECTIVE

To work in a position of responsibility in a professionally competitive environment where my skills are utilized for the advancement of the organization. So that I can utilize my rendered 25 Years Comprehensive professional knowledge and vast Experience of Pakistan Air Force at my work place.

AREA OF STRENGTH

- Confident, determined in work ethics
- Communication skills
- Honesty and hardworking
- Good team player

Education

Diploma in Associate Engineer in Electrical Technology Jul 1998 – Oct 2000

School of Aeronautics, Karachi

Bachelor of Arts

Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad Mar 2010 – Sep 2012

Employment

Technician Jul 1998 – Jul 2023

Pakistan Air Force, Islamabad

Pakistan Air Force Engineering department (1998 – 2023)

I have rendered 25 years' meritorious service in Pakistan Air Force Aviation (engineering department) as a GSE Technician an Associate Engineer in Electrical Technology, possessing extensive knowledge and having vast practical experience at different Air Bases for I & O level Inspections /Rectification of Ground Support Equipment mentioned below fields:-

- Air Conditioning Systems (ACU)
- Ground Power Units
- Air Starting Units(ASU)
- Power Generators(Caterpillar–Mercedes–Siemens–Millat–cummins–perkins)
- Air Conditioning Units (Split/Ac Plants)
- HTS(Hydraulic test stand)
- Towing tractor (EBT/Motorized)
- Working Platform Lifts / Boom Lifts

Personal details

Date of birth
April 1, 1982

Place of birth
Khushab

Driver's license
Yes

Gender
Male

Nationality
Pakistani

Skills

Strong technical record
Proactive Technical approach
Interpersonal Communication

Efficiency and time–
management Inventory
Management Motor Winding

Domestic Wiring

Circuit designing

Teaching Skills about my
Profession

Team work

Tough & Ruff Weather effect
bearing

- LP/HP Compressor
- Non Powered Ground Support Equipment(Jacks/ Trollies)
- Rectification and Troubleshooting of Common User(Jeeps, Cars, Trucks, Buses) & Specialist Vehicles(RRR,MPDR, Mobile Cranes)

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES

- Trouble shooting as per circuit diagrammed of GSE equipment and replace/adjustment as per desire.
- Carried out preventive / Schedule maintenance & inspection (Daily-Monthly-Yearly) / Corrective /Un-Schedule maintenance of all types of Ground Support Equipment.
- Performed overhaul work on Power generation Equipment by Main Alternator bearing, Control panel wiring and necessary fault diagnosing as per concerned Technical diagram/TO.
- Working experience on Common User & Specialist Vehicle.
- Perform assigned OTI (one time inspection) with responsibility.
- Perform other duties as assigned.
- Making Technical instruction for safe and reliable GSE operation.
- Circuit designing/necessary rectification as per operational requirement.

Courses

Air Defence / Equipment / Air condition (FAM + FTD).

Quality Control FAM Course

Maintenance & Troubleshooting of All types of Vehicles / GSE Equipment.

Field Maintenance of Air Defense Generators / Air Conditions Course

Maintenance & Rectification of Mechanical Transport.

Air Condition Maintenance Course

Condense Field Training of Ground Support Equipment (Common User & Specialist. Vehicle).

Maintenance Supervisory Course (MSC)

military Leadership and Command Course

Languages

English



Urdu



Arabic

